NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

BOARD MEETING

Monday, December 13, 2010
Zia Room - Library

4:00 p.m.
AGENDA
. Welcome Pat Chappelle
. Adoption of Agenda Pat Chappelle
. Approval of Minutes of November 18, 2010 Pat Chappelle
. President’s Report Steve McCleery
. New Business
1. Board Appointment Pat Chappelle
2. Oath of Office Steve McCleery
3. Re-organization of Board Steve McCleery
4. Monthly Expenditures Report Dan Hardin
5. Monthly Revenue Report Dan Hardin
6. Oil and Gas Revenue Report Dan Hardin
7. Schedule of Investments Dan Hardin
8. Naming of Facilities Steve McCleery
9. Consideration of Board Election Resolution Steve McCleery
. Public Comments Board Chair
. Announcement of Next Meeting Board Chair
. Closure of Open Meeting Board Chair

Adjournment Board Chair



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
BOARD MEETING
NOVEMBER 18, 2010
MINUTES

The New Mexico Junior College Board met on Thursday, November 18, 2010,
beginning at 4:00 p.m. in the Zia Room of Pannell Library. The following
members were present: Ms. Patricia Chappelle, Secretary; Mrs. Mary Lou Vinson;
Mr. Phillip Jones; Mr. Ron Black; and Mr. Guy Kesner. Not present was Mrs.
Yvonne Williams.

Ms. Chappelle called the meeting to order and welcomed visitors and guests
present: Beth Hahn, News-Sun.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the agenda was
unanimously adopted.

Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by Mr. Jones, the Board unanimously
approved the minutes of October 21, 2010.

Under Presidents Report, Dr. McCleery congratulated Calvin Smith on the recent
mammoth remains found in Lea County. He informed the Board that SunEdison
have pulled their project due to the fact they did not get the bid. The Christmas
Banquet is scheduled for December 3" at 6:30 pm. Robert Rhodes gave an update
on the New Mexico Junior College Energy Training Center, including potential
partnerships.

Under New Business, Dan Hardin presented the October financial reports and with
a motion by Mrs. Vinson, seconded by Mr. Black, the Board unanimously
approved the expenditures for October, 2010. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner,
seconded by Mr. Black, the Board unanimously approved the Fiscal Watch
Reports.

Mr. Hardin requested approval to submit the Budget Adjustment Request to the
State reflecting the reduction of the State appropriation by $225,300, as well as



increasing the budget in local mill levy property funding by $225,300. Upon a
motion by Mr. Black, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the Board unanimously approved
the requests.

Dr. McCleery presented a request from the City of Hobbs for $150,000 to help
cover the cost of the Millen Drive Utility Extensions. The funds will be taken
from the Capital Projects account. Upon a motion by Mr. Kesner, seconded by
Mrs. Vinson, the Board unanimously approved the request with the stipulation that
anyone who utilizes the line within 10 years of the completion of the project will
be required to pay a prorated share to New Mexico Junior College.

Ms. Chappelle called for comments from the public. There being none, the next
regular board meeting was scheduled for Thursday, December 16, 2010, beginning
at 4:00 p.m.

Mr. Black moved the board go into closed session for the discussion of limited
personnel matters under the provisions of section 10-15-1-H (2) of the New
Mexico Statutes Annotated 1078. Mrs. Vinson seconded the motion. The roll call
vote was as follows: Mr. Jones - yes; Ms. Chappelle - yes; Mr. Black - yes; Mr.
Kesner - yes; Mrs. Vinson - yes.

Upon re-convening in open meeting, Ms. Chappelle stated that the matters
discussed in the closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the motion
for closure.

Upon a motion by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mrs. Vinson, the board meeting
adjourned.



OATH OF OFFICE

I, Hector Baeza, do solemnly swear, to support the

constitution of the United States of America and the laws of the
State of New Mexico. I will faithfully and impartially discharge
the duties of office as a member of the New Mexico Junior College
Board, Hobbs, New Mexico which I am about to enter according to

law and to the best of my ability, so help me God.

o ba,,

ector Baeza

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to me this 13" day of December,
2010.

%M&ML@

Public

My commission expires: November 28, 2013



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE

Vice President for Finance

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Dan Hardin

Date: December 6, 2010

RE: Expenditure and Revenue Reports for November

November is month five or 42 percent of the 2010/2011 fiscal year. The expenditure
report reflects expenditure totals that include funds expended and encumbered. The
total year-to-date funds expended and/or encumbered through November 2010 is
$19,927,301.00.

In the November expense report the total Current Unrestricted year-to-date subtotal is
$9,302,618.00, which is 43% of the budget. The expenses in Instruction and General
are $540,150.00 less than FY 10 due to the changes made last December in personnel
contracts. Most other areas of expenditures are normal for this time of year, although
the percentage for the Internal Services Department is high. The Internal Services
Department, which is mainly the Computer Service Department, has a high percentage
of budget expended due to maintenance agreements encumbered. Each month there is
a credit to the Computer Services department from Instruction, Academic Support,
Student Services, and Institutional Support as mandated by the Higher Education
Department. At the end of the fiscal year this should be back to the budgeted amount.
The other unrestricted funds have normal expenditures for this time of year.

In the restricted funds, Grant spending is at 46% of the budget. In the restricted
Student Aid, the Financial Aid department has been working in getting Pell and Student
loans ready. We will see the expense for these in December and January. Total
expenditures for restricted funds are $3,640,702.00.

Plant fund expenditures for the month are $1,092,826.00, the total year-to-date with
encumbrances is $6,983,981.00. The expenditures for the month are mostly the
encumbrance of the Warehouse project, along with several other small institutional
projects. There was a correction in the General Fund in November, causing a credit for
the month.

Total expenditures and encumbrances through November 2010 is $19,927,301.00,
which is 43% of the budget.



The Revenue remains positive even though the State has made cuts in the State
appropriation. Tuition and fees are up this year, State Appropriations are down by
$775,132.00, and other revenues are up. Other revenues include the $416,126.00 that
Dr. Rhodes secured from the State for the Oil and Gas Training area. Total
unrestricted revenue thru November is $9,850,159.00. Auxiliary Enterprises revenue is
up at this time compared to last year, with the total Auxiliary Enterprise revenue of
$1,355,129.00. The revenue for the restricted funds is staying current with the
expenditures for grants and restricted financial aid.

The year-to-date Revenue for November 2010 is $13,249,206.00.

The Oii and Gas report shows the actual Oil and Gas revenue for July through
September, and the accrual of $366,666.00 for October and November. During the first
three months of actual Oil and Gas revenue, we are $796,443.00 over budget. We
anticipate that we will receive Oil and Gas Equipment Tax revenue in December. Also,
we normally will receive a large check for Mill Levy property tax in December or
January.

The Investment report reflects the $9,625,000.00 invested with LGIP. $9,589,592.05

are funds that the College can draw, $35,407.95 are still considered reserve
contingency funds. Interest is being paid on the reserve contingency funds.

This is the Financial Report for November 2010.



NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Expenditure Report

November 2010
42% of Year Completed
2009-10 2010-11
Year-to-Date Percentage Current Percentage
Final Expended or  of Budget Expended or Expended or of Budget
Fund Budget Encumbered  Expended Budget Encumbered Encumbered Expended
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General:
Instruction 6,678,885 3,539,723 53% 8,549,845 862,430 3,410,202 40%
Academic Support 3,237,417 1,127,543 35% 2,235,263 185,857 996,115 45%
Student Services 1,550,007 720,690 46% 1,681,893 135,916 675,915 40%
Institutional Support 4,950,699 1,370,549 28% 3,067,761 215,907 1,303,740 42%
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,876,097 1,210,077 42% 3,023,475 17,814 1,042,460 34%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 19,293,105 7,968,562 41% 18,558,237 1,417,924 7,428,432 40%
Student Activities 0 0 0% [+] (1] 0%
Research 0 0 0% 0 0 0%
Public Service [+] 0 0% 0 0 0%
Internal Service Departments 133,895 107,743 80% 24,000 71,481 126,540 527%
Student Ald 601,887 341,499 57% 469,785 11,409 283,313 60%
Auxliliary Enterprises 1,660,550 914,384 55% 1,696,058 145,747 952,873 56%
Athfetics 999,782 515,436 52% 974,729 63,949 511,460 52%
Total Current Unrestricted Fund 22,689,219 9,847,644 43% 21,722,809 1,710,510 9,302,618 43%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,705,862 583,165 34% 1,417,549 109,859 653,888 46%
Student Aid 4,050,000 2822373 70% 5,237,174 84.496 2,986,814 57%
Total Current Restricted Fund 5,755,862 3,405,538 59% 6,654,723 194,355 3,640,702 55%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Outlay / Bldg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from Institutional Funds 12,168,843 6,010,555 49% 12,551,388 1,000,919 4,296,512 34%
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,007,556 3,776,279 94% 294,047 11,870 55,542 19%
Projects from State $TB Funds 1,790,668 1,703,968 95% 3,000,000 0 2,039,445 68%
Projects from General Fund 140,621 40,422 29% 226,847 {1,176) 148,878 66%
Projects from Private Funds 126,487 27,679 22% 183,373 81,213 93,213 51%
Projects from State ER&R 340,024 134,674 40% 318,919 0 163,693 51%
Projects from State BR&R 1,268,966 a 0% 1,830,699 0 186,698 10%
Projects from Auxlliary BR&R 0 0 _q _2 o 0%
Subtotal - Capital and BRE&R 19,843,165 11,693,577 59% 18,405,273 1,092,826 6,983,981 38%
Debt Service
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0% 0 ] 0 0%
Total Plant Funds 19,843,165 11,693,577 59% 18,405,273 1,092,826 6,983,981 38%
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 48,288,246 24,946,759 52% 46,782,805 2,997,691 19,927,301 43%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Revenue Report

November 2010
42% of Year Completed
2009-10 2010-11
Percentage Percentage
Final Year-to-date  of Budget Current Year-to-date of Budget
Fund Budget Revenue Recelved Budget Revenue Revenue Recelved
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND
Instruction and General;
Tuition and Fees 3,354,500 2,436,419 73% 3,523,000 563,662 2,674,222 76%
State Appropriations 7,676,400 3,142,348 41% 6,290,500 322,080 2,367,216 38%
Advalorem Taxes - Oil and Gas 5,200,000 2,536,190 49% 5,500,000 698,616 2,652,663 48%
Advalorem Taxes - Property 3,504,278 £9,071 3% 4,128,578 129,676 190,836 5%
Interest Income 287,000 12,276 4% 20,000 6,581 7,115 36%
Other Revenyes 524,363 154,376 29% 323,308 238,771 478,934 148%
Subtotal - Instruction & General 20,546,541 8,370,680 41% 19,786,386 1,959,386 8,370,986 42%
Student Activities 0 0 0% 0 0 [ 0%
Public Service 0 1] 0% 0 0 ] 0%
Intermal Service Departments 0 1] 0% 24,000 2,040 10,664 0%
Auxillary Enterprises 2,298,000 1,228,257 53% 2,202,000 42,305 1,355,129 2%
Athletics 310,400 129,333 42% 428,100 22,408 113,380 26%
Total Current Unrestricted 23,154,941 9,728,270 42% 22,440,486 2,026,139 9,850,159 44%
CURRENT RESTRICTED FUND
Grants 1,705,862 581,762 34% 1,417,549 109,919 663,971 47%
Student Ald 4,050,000 2,553,596 §3% 5,2_37,179 151,509 &724,145 52%
Total Current Restricted 5,755,862 3,135,358 54% 6,654,728 261,428 3,388,116 51%
PLANT FUNDS
Capital Cutiay / Bidg. Renewal & Repl.
Projects from State GOB Funds 4,007,556 726,869 18% 254,047 0 0 0%
Projects from State STB Funds 1,790,668 830,678 46% 3,000,000 1] 0 0%
Projects from General Fund 140,621 132,446 94% 226,847 1] 1] 0%
Projects from Private Funds 118,987 0 0% 103,383 0 0 0%
Interest Income {LGIP) 0 0 0% 80,000 1,651 10,931 0%
Total Plant Funds 6,057,832 1,689,993 28% 3,704,277 1,651 10,931 0%
GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 34,968,635 14,553,621 42% 32,799,491 2,289,218 13,249,206 40%




NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Oil and Gas Revenue Report

November 2010
42% of Year Completed
OIL GAS COMBINED
2009-10 Variance
Month of Price {ea County Price Lea County Monthly Original Over (Under)

Sales Distribution per BBL BBLs sold | per MCF MCF sold Revenue Budget Budget
Actual July $78.04 2,838,769 $5.07 16,763,074 580,468 366,666 213,802
Actual August $70.38 2,777,074 $6.15 16,195,702 640,098 366,666 273,432
Actual September $70.35 2,782,699 $5.57 15,856,565 675,875 366,666 309,209
Actual October $71.79 2,853,169 $4.34 15,026,148 | 366,666 366,666 0
Accrual November 366,666 366,666 0
Accrual December 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual January 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual February 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual March 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual April 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual May 366,666 {366,666)
Accrual June 366,666 (366,666)

Y.T.D. Production Tax Revenue 2,629,773 4,399,992 {1,770,219)

Y.T.D. Equipment Tax Revenue 22,890 1,100,000 {1,077,110}|

Total Year-to-Date Oil & Gas and Equipment Tax Revenue 652,663 5,499,992 847,329

Source: New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department



42% of Year Completad

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE
Schedule of Investments

November 2010

NOTE: Capital projects total deas not include encumbered funds

Period of
Amount Maturity Investment Account Interest
Financial Institution Invested Date (Days) Number Earned
State of New Mexico

Local Government Investment Pool 9,625,000 N/A N/A 7102-1348 1,651

Total Investments 9,625,000 1,651
_Czpltal Projects 11/30/2010
Vehicles 3,169.00
Summary of Current Month's Activity Drawings & Master Plan 12,805.63
Technology Upgrade 274,865.54
JASI 93,737.00
Museum Landcsaping 300,000.00
Beginning amount 9,625,000 Baseball Field 201,377.94
Rodeo Arena 106,746.36
Front Entrance/Turn/Landscape 300,000.00
Plus: deposits 0 Equestrian Center 1,816,210.88
Student Housing Construction 552,601.59
Library Remodel 34,294.75
Less: withdrawals 0 Frame & Door Replacement 138,622.38
Luminis Software 11,568.00
Landscaping 448,022.98
Capftal Projects 10,330,365 Facility Painting 1,749.01
Electrical Upgrade 521,438.51
Reserves Invested -705,365 Campus Signage 87,056.00
Campus Paving 207,561.17
Roof Replacement 402,289.65
Total LGIP Investment 9,625,000 Interior Lighting-Energy Retrofit 52,346.52
Old Dorms Renovation 200,527.61
Millen Dr. Sewer & Water 150,000.00
Concrete Upgrade 26,494.19
Campus Construction 158,042.79
0il & Gas Training Center 500,000.00
Public Sector 1,826.53
Campus Security 151,297.10
Caster Old CHOF Remodel 73,499.75
Track/Arena Area Enhancement 64,044.46
Roadway Entrance-Rodeo/CDL 60,000.00
Lumens Software-Distance Learng 5,000.00
Welding Lab 47,956.61
Copler Replacement 13,967.00
Non-Recurring Compensation 700,000.00
Athletics 626,016.57
Student Life Programming 2,847.72
Title V (Institutional) 118,611.47
Warehouse/Cont Ed Remodel 1,000,000.00
Radiological Control 18,198.38
Central Piant Upgrade B818,803.79
Workforce Training Contingency 2,428.12
Banner 8 27,509.45
Total 10,330,365.45




MEMO

Date: December 6, 2010

To: New Mexico Junior College Board Members
From: Steve McCleery

Subject: Naming of Facilities

As we prepare for the May open houses and facility dedication ceremonies, I am
recommending that New Mexico Junior College name the following facilities for the

following individuals. These people provided considerable leadership and support for the
establishment and development of these New Mexico Junior College facilities.

Larry Hanna Training and Outreach Center

Dan Berry Rodeo Arena

Thank you for your consideration!



RESOLUTION

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE BOARD ELECTION TO BE HELD IN
TWO OF THE SEVEN VOTING DISTRICTS
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2011
7:00 AM. TO 7:00 P.M.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a New Mexico Junior College Board election
shall be held in two of the seven voting districts, Lea County, New Mexico, on Tuesday, the 1st day of
March, 2011 at which time there shall be submitted for vote to the qualified, registered elector of the
District, the following matter:

The term of office for two board positions on the New Mexico Junior College Board shall
expire on April 1, 2011. It is necessary that an election take place to fill these positions. The
term of office for District 4 Board Member is six years. The term of office for District 5 is two
years to fulfill an unexpired term.

The polls for said election will be opened at 7:00 a.m. on the day of said election and will be
closed at 7:00 p.m. Precincts shall be consolidated for this election. The polling place for the
consolidated precincts (such polling place being located within the consolidated precinct) is as follows:

ELECTION PRECINCTS
DISTRICT NO. CONSOLIDATED | POLLING PLACES
Sanger Elementary School

v Lea County Precincts 2020 North Adobe

24,25,30,31,32,34 and 61 Hobbs, New Mexico
. Hobbs City Sub Fire Station

% Lea County Precincts 2300 North Jefferson
29,33,41,42,43 and 44 Hobbs, New Mexico

A map of the district is available for inspection at the President’s Office, New Mexico Junior
College or in the office of the County Clerk.

Each voter shall cast his or her ballot in the precinct and district for which he or she resides and is
currently registered and for the candidate of that district.



Residents of the New Mexico Junior College District living in the above district who are
qualified electors of the State of New Mexico, shall be eligible to become a candidate to serve as a
member of the New Mexico Junior College Board and shall file a declaration of candidacy on the form
prescribed by law for the district in which they reside with the County Clerk of Lea County, Lea
County Courthouse, Lovington, New Mexico on the 48th day before the election, January 12, 2011,
commencing at 9:00 a.m. and ending at 5:00 p.m. on the same day.

No ballot on the Board Member election shall be received by any polling place board unless the
person offering to vote is a registered, qualified elector of the District.

Residents of the New Mexico Junior College District who are qualified electors of the State of
New Mexico and residents of the district for which they desire to become write-in candidate as a
member of the New Mexico Junior College Board shall file a declaration of intent to be a write-in
candidate on the form prescribed by law with the County Clerk of Lea County, Lea County
Courthouse, Lovington, New Mexico, before 5:00 p.m. on the 35th day before the election, January 285,
2011.

The registration books of Lea County shall be closed by the County Clerk at 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, February 1, 2011. Any person otherwise eligible to vote as a qualified elector and not
currently registered, may register prior to such time at the city clerk's office or in the office of the
County Clerk.

Voting machines shall be used for this Board Member election.

Absentee voting shall be at the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County Courthouse, Lovington,
New Mexico during the regular hours and days of business beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Friday, February
4, 2011, and ending at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 25, 2011. Absentee ballots can be obtained from
the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County, New Mexico.

Any information concerning absentee ballots, polling places, or any other matters relating to the
election can be obtained from the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County, New Mexico.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the New Mexico Junior College Board of the New Mexico Junior
College District, Lea County, New Mexico has caused this notice to be published as required by law

and dated this 13th day of December, 2010.
A Yo

CHAIRMAN




RESOLUCION

SOBRE UNA ELECCION A CELEBRARSE EN EL DISTRITO NUMERO DOS
DE LOS SIETE DISTRITOS ELECTORALES DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA
DEL COLEGIO INTERMEDIARIO DE NUEVO MEXICO
EN EL CONDADO DE LEA, ESTADO DE NUEVO MEXICO,
MARTES EL PRIMER DiA DE MARZO DE 2011
DESDE LAS 7:00 DE LA MANANA HASTA LAS 7:00 DE LA NOCHE

SE NOTIFICA AL PUBLICO que se convocard una eleccion al cargo del distrito nimero
dos de los siete distritos electorales de la mesa directiva del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México {conocido en inglés como el New Mexico Junior College) en el condado de Lea, estado
de Nuevo México, martes el primer dia de marzo de 2011 desde las 7:00 de la mafiana hasta las
7:00 de la noche, fecha en la que se propondra a la consideracion a todo elector cualificado e
inscrito del distrito nimero cuatro la siguiente cuestion:

La eleccién de un director al cargo de la mesa directiva cuyo plazo anterior
se vacara el primer dia de abril de 2011. Por razén de la vacancia, es
necesario elegir un director que seguira en el cargo. El plazo del director del
distrito niimero cuatro es de seis afios. El plazo del director del distrito
numero cinco es de dos ailos para complir con un plazo de vencimiento.

Se abrira la urna en la fecha de la eleccidn a las 7:00 de la mafiana y se cerrara a las 7:00
de la noche. Se combinardn recintos electorales para realizar la eleccién. La urna electoral de
los recintos combinados (cayendo tal urna dentro de los confines del territorio combinado) sera
como sigue:

DISTRITO ELECTORAL

Numero del distrito Recinto combinado Urna electoral

+ -~
Escuela de primera ensefianza Sanger

los recintos del condado nos. (Sanger Elementary School)

1/ gj’ 22’] Lolloers 2020 Adobe (norte)
y Hobbs, Nuevo México
Casa Municipal de Bomberos de Hobbs
v los recintos del condado nos. | (Hobbs City Sub Fire Station)
29,33,41,42,43 y 44 2300 calle Jefferson, norte

Hobbs, Nuevo México

Un mapa del distrito se dispone a la inspeccion general en la oficina del presidente del
Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo México o en la oficina del escribano del condado de Lea.

Votara todo elector en el recinto y en ¢l distrito donde reside, donde fue inscrito, y sélo
por los candidatos del distrito.



Todo elector inscrito que reside en el distrito y que es cualificado como elector del estado
de Nuevo México sera eligible como candidato al cargo de director de la mesa directiva del
Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo México y presentara su declaracién de candidatura en el
formulario exigido por la ley al escribanc del condado de Lea, Edificio de Justicia del Condado
de Lea (Lea County Courthouse), Nuevo México, el cuadragésimo octavo dia antes de la
eleccion, el dia 12 de enero de 2011 entre las 9:00 de la mafiana y las 5:00 de la tarde.

No aceptara la mesa electoral de ninguna urna ningtin voto sobre el candidato a menos
que el elector sea cualificado e inscrito como elector del distrito.

Todo elector inscrito que reside en dicho distrito del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México que es cualificado como elector del estado de Nuevo México y que desea presentarse
como candidato nominado por escrito en el momento de votar (conocido en inglés como write-in
candidate) presentara una declaracion de su intencidn de presentarse como candidato de tal
manera en el formulario exigido por la ley al escribano del condado de Lea, Edificio de Justicia
del Condado de Lea (Lea County Courthouse), Nuevo México, el trigésimo quinto dia antes de la
eleccion, el dia 25 de enero de 2011 antes de las 5:00 de la tarde.

El escribano del condado cerraré el registro electoral del condado de Lea a las 5:00 de la
tarde de martes el primer dia de febrero de 2011. Podra inscribirse toda persona cualificada
como elector y no ya inscrita antes de dicha hora y fecha en la oficina del escribano del
municipio o en la oficina del escribano del condado.

La votacién serd por maquina.

Se realizara la votacion en ausencia en la oficina del escribano de Lea, Edificio de
Justicia del Condado de Lea (Lea County Courthouse), Nuevo México, durante horas y dias
habiles a partir de las 8:00 de la mafiana del viernes el dia 4 de febrero de 2011 hasta las 5:00 de
la tarde del viernes el dia 25 de febrero de 2011. Pueden obtenerse papeletas para la votacion en
ausencia de la oficina de escribano del condado, condado de Lea, Nuevo México.

Puede obtenerse cualquier informacién sobre votacion en ausencia, la urna electoral y
cualquier otra cuestion de la oficina del escribano del condado, condado de Lea, Nuevo México.

EN VIRTUD DE LO CUAL, la mesa directiva del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México del distrito del Colegio procurd publicar conforme con la ley la presente noticia al trece
dia de diciembre de 2010.

Ay

Presidente d¢ la mesa directiva




RESOLUTION

NEW MEXICO JUNIOR COLLEGE BOARD ELECTION TO BE HELD IN
TWO OF THE SEVEN VOTING DISTRICTS
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, MARCH 1, 2011
7:00 AM. TO 7:00 P.M.

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a New Mexico Junior College Board election
shall be held in two of the seven voting districts, Lea County, New Mexico, on Tuesday, the 1st day of
March, 2011 at which time there shall be submitted for vote to the qualified, registered elector of the
District, the following matter:

The term of office for two board positions on the New Mexico Junior College Board shall
expire on April 1, 2011. It is necessary that an election take place to fill these positions. The
term of office for District 4 Board Member is six years. The term of office for District S is two
years to fulfill an unexpired term.

The polls for said election will be opened at 7:00 a.m. on the day of said election and will be
closed at 7:00 p.m. Precincts shall be consolidated for this election. The polling place for the
consolidated precincts (such polling place being located within the consolidated precinct) is as follows:

_ ELECTION PRECINCTS
DISTRICT NO. CONSCLIDATED POLLING PLACES
Sanger Elementary School

. Lea County Precincts 2020 North Adobe

24,25,30,31,32,34 and 61 Hobbs, New Mexico
. Hobbs City Sub Fire Station

\Y Lea County Precincts 2300 North Jefferson
29,33,41,42,43 and 44 HObbS, New Mexico

A

A map of the district is available for inspection at the President’s Office, New Mexico Junior
College or in the office of the County Clerk.

Each voter shall cast his or her ballot in the precinct and district for which he or she resides and is
currently registered and for the candidate of that district.



Residents of the New Mexico Junior College District living in the above district who are
qualified electors of the State of New Mexico, shall be eligible to become a candidate to serve as a
member of the New Mexico Junior College Board and shall file a declaration of candidacy on the form
prescribed by law for the district in which they reside with the County Clerk of Lea County, Lea
County Courthouse, Lovington, New Mexico on the 48th day before the election, January 12, 2011,
commencing at 9:00 a.m. and ending at 5:00 p.m. on the same day.

No ballot on the Board Member election shall be received by any polling place board unless the
person offering to vote is a registered, qualified elector of the District.

Residents of the New Mexico Junior College District who are qualified electors of the State of
New Mexico and residents of the district for which they desire to become write-in candidate as a
member of the New Mexico Junior College Board shall file a declaration of intent to be a write-in
candidate on the form prescribed by law with the County Clerk of Lea County, Lea County
Courthouse, Lovington, New Mexico, before 5:00 p.m. on the 35th day before the election, January 25,
2011,

The registration books of Lea County shall be closed by the County Clerk at 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, February 1, 2011. Any person otherwise eligible to vote as a qualified elector and not
currently registered, may register prior to such time at the city clerk’s office or in the office of the
County Clerk.

Voting machines shall be used for this Board Member election.

Absentee voting shall be at the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County Courthouse, Lovington,
New Mexico during the regular hours and days of business beginning at 8:00 a.m. on Friday, February
4, 2011, and ending at 5:00 p.m. on Friday, February 25, 2011. Absentee ballots can be obtained from
the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County, New Mexico.

Any information concerning absentee ballots, polling places, or any other matters relating to the
election can be obtained from the Office of the County Clerk, Lea County, New Mexico.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOQOF, the New Mexico Junior College Board of the New Mexico Junior

College District, Lea County, New Mexico has caused this notice to be published as required by law
and dated this 13th day of December, 2010.

AN

CHAIRMAN /




RESOLUCION

SOBRE UNA ELECCION A CELEBRARSE EN EL DISTRITO NUMERO DOS
DE LOS SIETE DISTRITOS ELECTORALES DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA
DEL COLEGIO INTERMEDIARIO DE NUEVO MEXICO
EN EL CONDADO DE LEA, ESTADO DE NUEVO MEXICO,
MARTES EL PRIMER DiA DE MARZO DE 2011
DESDE LAS 7:00 DE LA MANANA HASTA LAS 7:00 DE LA NOCHE

SE NOTIFICA AL PUBLICO que se convocara una eleccion al cargo del distrito niimero
dos de los siete distritos electorales de la mesa directiva del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México (conocido en inglés como el New Mexico Junior College) en el condado de Lea, estado
de Nuevo México, martes el primer dia de marzo de 2011 desde las 7:00 de la mafiana hasta las
7:00 de la noche, fecha en la que se propondra a la consideracién a todo elector cualificado e
inscrito del distrito niimero cuatro la siguiente cuestion:

La eleccion de un director al cargo de la mesa directiva cuyo plazo anterior
se vacara el primer dia de abril de 2011. Por razén de la vacancia, es
necesario elegir un director que seguira en el cargo. El plazo del director del
distrito nimero cuatro es de seis afios. El plazo del director del distrito
nimero cinco es de dos afios para complir con un plazo de vencimiento.

Se abrira la urna en la fecha de la eleccion a las 7:00 de la mafiana y se cerrara a las 7:00
de la noche. Se combinardn recintos electorales para realizar la elecciéon. La urna electoral de
los recintos combinados (cayendo tal urna dentro de los confines del territorio combinado) sera
como sigue:

DISTRITO ELECTORAL

Numero del distrito Recinto combinado Urna electoral

+ +
Escuela de primera ensefianza Sanger

los recintos del condado nos. (Sanger Elementary School)

b/ 33’ 22’130’ L5ERS 2020 Adobe (norte)
y Hobbs, Nuevo México
3 4
Casa Municipal de Bomberos de Hobbs
v los recintos del condado nos. | (Hobbs City Sub Fire Station)
29,33,41,42,43 y 44 2300 calle Jefferson, norte

_ Hobbs, Nuevo México

Un mapa del distrito se dispone a la inspeccion general en la oficina del presidente del
Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo México o en la oficina del escribano del condado de Lea.

Votara todo elector en el recinto y en el distrito donde reside, donde fue inscrito, y sélo
por los candidatos del distrito.



Todo elector inscrito que reside en el distrito y que es cualificado como elector del estado
de Nuevo México sera eligible como candidato al cargo de director de la mesa directiva del
Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo México y presentard su declaracion de candidatura en el
formulario exigido por la ley al escribano del condado de Lea, Edificio de Justicia del Condado
de Lea (Lea County Courthouse}, Nuevo México, el cuadragésimo octavo dia antes de la
eleccion, el dia 12 de enero de 2011 entre las 9:00 de la mafiana y las 5:00 de la tarde.

No aceptara la mesa electoral de ninguna urna ningun voto sobre el candidato a menos
que el elector sea cualificado e inscrito como elector del distrito.

Todo elector inscrito que reside en dicho distrito del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México que es cualificado como elector del estado de Nuevo México y que desea presentarse
como candidato nominado por escrito en el momento de votar (conocido en inglés como write-in
candidate) presentara una declaracién de su intencion de presentarse como candidato de tal
manera en el formulario exigido por la ley al escribano del condado de Lea, Edificio de Justicia
del Condado de Lea (Lea County Courthouse), Nuevo México, el trigésimo quinto dia antes de la
eleccion, el dia 25 de enero de 2011 antes de las 5:00 de la tarde.

El escribano del condado cerrara el registro electoral del condado de Lea a las 5:00 de la
tarde de martes el primer dia de febrero de 2011. Podré inscribirse toda persona cualificada
como elector y no ya inscrita antes de dicha hora y fecha en la oficina del escribano del
municipio o en la oficina del escribano del condado,

La votacion serd por maquina.

Se realizara la votacidn en ausencia en la oficina del escribano de Lea, Edificio de
Justicia del Condado de Lea (Lea County Courthouse), Nuevo México, durante horas y dias
hébiles a partir de las 8:00 de la mafiana del viernes el dia 4 de febrero de 2011 hasta las 5:00 de
la tarde del viernes el dia 25 de febrero de 2011. Pueden obtenerse papeletas para la votacion en
ausencia de la oficina de escribano del condado, condado de Lea, Nuevo México.

Puede obtenerse cualquier informacién sobre votacién en ausencia, la urna electoral y
cualquier otra cuestidn de la oficina del escribano del condado, condado de Lea, Nuevo México.

EN VIRTUD DE LO CUAL, la mesa directiva del Colegio Intermediario de Nuevo
México del distrito del Colegio procuré publicar conforme con la ley la presente noticia al trece
dia de diciembre de 2010.

A Yo

Presidente de la meda directiva

Secretaria



